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TO:  Mayor and Board of Alderman 

 

CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 

 

FROM: Kent Peetz, Director of Public Works 

 

DATE:  January 12, 2022 

 

RE: Change Order No. 1 to N. Union Street San. Sewer and Lift Station and 

North Ind. Park San. Sewer Extension 

 

 

Attached you will find Change Order No. 1 to the N. Union Street San. Sewer and Lift 

Station and North Ind. Park San. Sewer Extension contract with CE Contracting.  This 

change order includes: 

1. $6,345.00 increase in cost for the rerouting and connection of the sewer lateral 

from the bathroom at Safety City to eliminate a section of the sewer lateral that 

was found to have serious deterioration. 

2. $745.00 for an electric meter base to service the lift station. 

3. Addition of 63 contract days for Substantial Completion and 108 contract days for 

Final Completion.  The additional time is for installation and testing of the lift 

station pumps.  The delivery date for the pumps was delayed from October to 

January which was beyond the contractor’s control.      

I recommend you approve this Change Order. 


